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8 September 2009 
Our Ref: 5161301000003/JCWIGOSPORTIHP 

Your Ref: 

Dear Rachel Cooper 

Re: Gosport Inquest- Dr Jane Barton 

We write having recently contacted the Coroner in Portsmouth requesting a full Transcript of the Inquest 
hearing on 9 March 2009. We have been advised that there are almost 60 CD’s, which would need to be 
transcribed. It was mentioned that you had arranged for your own copy to be transcribed. We wondered if you 
would be able to provide us with a copy of this. 

Please can you take instructions from the GMC and let us know. We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Blake Lapthorn 
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